REGULATIONS AND SCHEDULE OF CHARGES APPLICABLE TO INTERNATIONAL MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TO CUSTOMERS WITHIN THE OPERATING TERRITORY OF

NTS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

SERVICE IS PROVIDED BETWEEN POINTS WITHIN THE UNITED STATES AND INTERNATIONAL LOCATIONS AS SPECIFIED HEREIN BY MEANS OF WIRE, RADIO TERRESTRIAL OR SATELLITE FACILITIES OR ANY COMBINATION THEREOF.

THIS TARIFF IS NO LONGER EFFECTIVE

Current information on pricing contained in FCC Tariff No. 1 is provided at the following locations:

NTS Communications, Inc., 5307 W. Loop 289, Lubbock, Texas 79414, or http://www.ntscom.com.

ISSUED: January 25, 2002

EFFECTIVE: January 28, 2002

Issued by: General Counsel NTS Communications, Inc. 5307 W. Loop 289 Lubbock, Texas 79414

CHECK SHEET

This tariff contains a title page and pages 1 through 31 inclusive, each of which is effective as of the date shown:

<u>Pages</u>	Revision Number
1 2 thru 3 4 5 thru 14 15 16 17 thru 26 27 28 29 30 thru 31	3rd Revised 1st Revised 1st Revised Original 1st Revised 1st Revised Original 2nd Revised 2nd Revised 1st Revised

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.

Title Pa	ige	
Check S	Sheet	1
	of Contents	
Explana	ation of Symbols	4
Referer	nces to Other Tariffs	4
1.	Application of Tariff	5
2.	Regulations	5
2.1	Undertaking of the Company	5
2.1.1	Scope	
2.1.2	Shortage of Facilities	5
2.1.3	Resale of Services	5
2.1.4	Liability of the Company	5
2.1.5	Provision of Equipment and Facilities	
2.1.6	Restoration of Service	8
2.2	Prohibited Uses	8
2.3	Obligations of the Customer	
2.3.1	Customer Premises Provisions	8
2.3.2	Liability of the Customer	9
2.4	Use of Service	
2.5	Customer Equipment and Channels	9
2.5.1	Interconnection of Facilities	9
2.5.2	Inspections	10
2.6	Payment Arrangements	11
2.6.1	Payment and Billing	
2.6.2	Discontinuance of Service	
2.7	Definitions	15
3.	Service Classifications	15
3.1	International Message Telecommunications Services	15
3.1.1	Description of Service	
3.2	Rates for International Message Telecommunications Services	15
3.3	Calling Plan Description	
4.	Service Offerings and Rates	
4.1	International Plan - Wholesale	
4.2	International Plan - Retail	
4.3	Time of Day Schedule	27

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

PUBLIC REFERENCE COPY

INTERNATIONAL MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont'd)

Page No.

4.4	Mexico Plan - Wholesale	.28
4.5	Mexico Plan - Retail	.29

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

CONCURRING CARRIERS

Panhandle Telecommunication Systems, Inc., dba EagleCom 214 Authorization File Number I-T-C-97-038

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

None

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

- C Changed Regulation
- D Discontinued Rate or Regulation
- I Rate Increase
- M Matter Relocated Without Change
- N New Rate or Regulation
- R Rate Reduction
- S Reissued Matter
- T A Change in Text but No Change in Rate or Regulation
- Z A Correction

REFERENCES TO OTHER TARIFFS

Whenever reference is made to other tariffs, the reference is to the tariffs in force as of the effective date of this tariff, and to amendments thereto and reissues thereof.

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

1. APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff contains the rates and regulations applicable to the provision of International Message Telecommunications Service of NTS Communications, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "NTS" or "the Company") between points in the contiguous United States and points in International locations as specified herein. Service is furnished subject to transmission, atmospheric and like conditions, by wire, radio, terrestrial or satellite facilities or any combination thereof.

2. REGULATIONS

2.1 <u>Undertaking of the Company</u>

2.1.1 <u>Scope</u>

The Company undertakes to provide International Message Telecommunications Service in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this tariff.

2.1.2 Shortage of Facilities

All service is subject to the availability of suitable facilities. The Company reserves the right to limit the length of communications or to discontinue furnishing services when necessary because of the lack of satellite or other transmission medium capacity or because of any causes beyond its control.

2.1.3 <u>Resale of Services</u>

The Company's services are available for resale by customers, who assume sole responsibility to provide all functions for their subscribers.

- 2.1.4 Liability of the Company
 - (A) The Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Customer against:

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)
 - 2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd)
 - (a) Claims for libel, slander, infringement of copyright or unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name or service mark arising out of the material, data, information, or other content transmitted over the Company's facilities; and
 - (b) Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or connecting the Company's facilities with apparatus and systems of the Customer; and
 - (c) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the Customer in connection with any service provided by the Company.
 - (B) The Company shall not be liable for and the Customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmless from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or persons, for any personal injury to, or death of, any person or persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or destruction of the premises of the Customer or any other property, whether owned by the Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, condition, location or use that is not the direct result of the Company's negligence. No agents or employees of other carriers shall be deemed to be agent or employees of the Company.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)

2.1.4 Liability of the Company (Cont'd)

- (C) The liability of the Company for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission occurring in the course of furnishing service or other facilities, and not caused by the negligence of the Company, shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period of service during which such mistake, omission, interruption, delay, error or defect in transmission occurs. No other liability shall in any case attach to the Company.
- (D) The Company and/or Customer shall not be liable to the other for any failure of performance due to causes beyond its control including fire, flood, epidemic, earthquake, other acts of God, explosion, strike or other labor disputes, riot or civil disturbance, war (whether declared or undeclared) or armed conflict, failure of common carrier or "carrier's carrier" or municipal ordinance, any state or federal law, governmental order or regulation or order of any court of competent jurisdiction, or any other similar thing or occurrence not within the control of carrier or customer, as the case may be.

2.1.5 <u>Provision of Equipment and Facilities</u>

- (A) Except as otherwise indicated, Customer provided station equipment at the Customer's premises for use in connection with this service, shall be so constructed, maintained and operated as to work satisfactorily with the facilities of the Company.
- (B) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of any customer provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is connected to service furnished pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 2.1 Undertaking of the Company (Cont'd)
 - 2.1.5 Provision of Equipment and Facilities (Cont'd)

services under this tariff and to the maintenance and operation of such service in the proper manner; subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for:

- (a) the through transmission of signals generated by Customer-provided equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or
- (b) the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment; or
- (c) network control signaling where such signaling is performed by Customer-provided network control signaling equipment.

2.1.6 Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service shall be in accordance with Part 64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations, which specify the priority system for such activities.

2.2 Prohibited Uses

International Message Telecommunications Service shall not be used for any unlawful purpose.

- 2.3 Obligations of the Customer
 - 2.3.1 Customer Premises Provisions
 - (A) The Customer shall provide the personnel, power and space required to operate all facilities and associated equipment installed by the Customer on the premises of the Customer.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.3 Obligations of the Customer (Cont'd)

2.3.1 Customer Premises Provisions (Cont'd)

(B) If facilities and equipment are provided by the Company, the Customer shall be responsible for providing Company personnel access to the premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of testing the facilities or equipment of the Company, or upon termination of service, for the purpose of removing such equipment.

2.3.2 Liability of the Customer

- (A) The Customer will be liable for any damage to the facilities of the Company or any injury to the personnel of the Company caused by the negligence or willful acts of the officers, employees, agents or contractors of the Customer.
- (B) The Customer is required to reimburse the Company for any loss through theft or otherwise of the Company's equipment or apparatus on the Customer's premises.

2.4 <u>Use of Service</u>

The International Message Telecommunications Service may only be used to transmit communications of the customer and authorized users in a manner consistent with the terms of this tariff and the policies and regulations of the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and local authorities having jurisdiction over the service.

- 2.5 <u>Customer Equipment and Channels</u>
 - 2.5.1 Interconnection of Facilities
 - (A) Interconnection between Customer-provided service must be made by the Customer at the operating offices of the Company.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.5 Customer Equipment and Channels (Cont'd)

2.5.1 Interconnection of Facilities (Cont'd)

(B) In order to protect the Company's facilities and personnel and the services furnished to other customers by the Company from potentially harmful effects, the signals applied to the Company's services shall be such as not to cause damage to the facilities of the Company. Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between facilities of the Company and the channels or facilities of others shall be provided at the Customer's expense.

2.5.2 Inspections

- (A) The Company may, upon reasonable notice, make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine whether the requirements of this tariff are being complied with in the installation, operation or maintenance of the Customer's or the Company's equipment. the Company may interrupt the service at any time, without penalty to itself, because of the Customer's departure from any of these requirements.
- (B) Upon reasonable notice, the facilities provided by the Company shall be made available to the Company for such tests and adjustments as may be necessary for their maintenance in a condition satisfactory to the Company.
- (C) In the event of service interruption, the Customer shall cooperate in good faith to the extent necessary to reinstate service, including the provision of immediate access to the Customer's premises.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 2.6 <u>Payment Arrangements</u>
 - 2.6.1 Payment and Billing
 - (A) Service is billed on a monthly (30 day) basis. Bills are due and payable fifteen (15) days after invoice date. A late payment charge of 1-1/2% will accrue each month upon any amount unpaid thirty (30) days after invoice date.
 - (B) The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished to the Customer. The security of the Customer's authorization codes is the responsibility of the Customer. All calls placed using these authorization codes will be billed to and paid by Customer.
 - (C) Customer will be billed for and will be responsible for any applicable local, state, and federal taxes.
 - (D) The Company reserves the right to examine the credit record of all applicants and customers:
 - (a) Applicants or customers whose financial condition is unknown or is unacceptable to the Company or is not a matter of general knowledge will be required to make a security deposit.
 - (b) A Customer whose service has been discontinued for nonpayment of bills will be required to pay any unpaid balance due to the Company before service is restored. In addition, the Company will require a security deposit from the discontinued Customer wishing to reestablish service. If traffic has increased since the account was canceled, the Company will require a security deposit based on the newly estimated minutes.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 2.6 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
 - 2.6.1 Payment and Billing (Cont'd)
 - (c) The amount of the security deposit shall be calculated by multiplying the number of the Customer's estimated minutes of usage times \$.35 times 3 months. The Customer shall be apprised that after 180 days of service the account will again be reviewed, and in the event all amounts due have been paid within the terms of the service authorization, the deposit may be refunded in full. Simple interest at the annual rate periodically established by the Texas Public Utility Commission will be paid on all sums retained on deposit.
 - (E) The Company shall recognize such name(s) and customer(s) that appear on the most recent service authorization form as the sole person(s) authorized to accept, utilize, manage, modify or terminate services provided by the Company. Such name(s) shall be deemed to identify the person(s) or entity(s) liable and accountable for all charges incurred for service(s) described in the application.
 - (F) The name(s) of the customer(s) desiring to use the service must be set forth in the application for service.
 - (G) In the case of a billing dispute between the Customer and the Company for service furnished to the Customer which cannot be settled to mutual satisfaction, the Customer can take the following action:
 - (a) The Customer may request, and the Company will comply with the request, an in-depth review of the disputed amount. The undisputed portion and subsequent bills must be paid on a timely basis or the service may be disconnected.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

- 2.6 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)
 - 2.6.1 Payment and Billing (Cont'd)
 - (b) Customer must bring billing inquiries and disputes to the Company's attention within ten (10) days of the invoice date. Failure to do so within this period shall be deemed an admission of the accuracy of the entire contents of the bill, and shall foreclose any opportunity to challenge the accuracy of any portion of that bill at a later date.
 - (H) Customer will be liable to the Company for any and all costs and/or expenses incurred directly or indirectly, including attorney's fees, in the collection or attempted collection of any delinquent charges, fees, tolls or other billed items.

2.6.2 Discontinuance of Service

(A) <u>Cancellation of Service by Customer</u>

The Customer may cancel service subject to this tariff upon written notice of not less than thirty (30) days.

(B) <u>Cancellation of Customer by the Company</u>

Without incurring liability, the Company may immediately discontinue service or cancel an application for service upon written notice to the customer:

- (a) For non-payment of any sum due to the Company for more than thirty (30) days after the Company issues the bill for the amount due.
- (b) For any violation of any of the provisions governing the furnishing of this service under this tariff.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.6 Payment Arrangements (Cont'd)

2.6.2 Discontinuance of Service (Cont'd)

- (c) For any violation of any law, rule, regulation or policy of any government authority having jurisdiction over the service, or
- (d) By reason of any order or decision of a court of other government authority having jurisdiction which prohibits the Company from furnishing such service.
- (e) Upon notification to the Company from the Customer's bank that the Customer's payment check is being returned for reasons of "Insufficient Funds."
- (f) Any intentional or <u>de facto</u> transfer or assignment of services supplied by the Company without the expressed written authorization of the Company shall be deemed a fraudulent use.
- (g) In circumstances when the Customer's use of the service has materially increased and a deposit has been requested by the Company, and the deposit is not forthcoming.
- (h) If a Customer becomes the subject of a bankruptcy or an insolvency proceeding or upon commencement of any other action against the Customer with respect to creditors in the nature of bankruptcy or insolvency.

Without incurring liability, the Company may immediately and without notice discontinue service or cancel an application for service if it deems such action is necessary to protect against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel, agents, facilities or services.

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

2. REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.7 Definitions

<u>Channel:</u> The term "Channel" denotes the communications path established between Company operating centers and points of communication via satellite in space, microwave or cable, which channel may be used for the transmission and reception of communications signals.

<u>Company:</u> The term "Company" denotes NTS Communications, Inc. of Lubbock, Texas.

<u>Contiguous United States:</u> Designates the forty-eight U.S., contiguous states and the District of Columbia.

3. SERVICE CLASSIFICATIONS

3.1 International Message Telecommunications Services

3.1.1 <u>Description of Service</u>

International Message Telecommunications Service consists of the furnishing of switched message telephone service between the Company's operating centers to International locations set forth in this tariff. Such service is available twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week. The Company maintains operating centers at Lubbock, Texas; Dallas, Texas; and Amarillo, Texas. All rates and charges pursuant to this tariff are FOB the above cities.

3.2 Rates for International Message Telecommunications Services

The rates for International Message Telecommunications Service will depend on the time period in which the call is placed and the location to which the call is terminated. Calls which overlap rate periods will be charged according to the rates applicable at the moment the call was initiated. The charges in Section 4 (following) are specified in U.S. dollars and cents and apply for International Message Telecommunications Service to the countries or areas listed in Section 4.

Filed Under Authority of Special Permission No. 92-494.

ISSUED: July 17, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

3. SERVICE CLASSIFICATIONS (Cont'd)

3.2 Rates for International Message Telecommunications Services (Cont'd)

Rates are set forth in terms of initial and additional periods. The initial period is thirty (30) seconds or any fraction thereof. Additional periods are billed in increments of six (6) seconds with the exception of calls placed to Mexico which are billed in one (1) minute increments on the Mexican side and six (6) seconds on the U.S. side.

Chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling station and the called station. Chargeable time ends when the connection is terminated at any point.

3.3 Calling Plan Description

NTS provides international telecommunications service at the rates specified in Section 4 following. Customer eligibility for specific rates is determined in accordance with the following conditions:

- (A) International Plan A (4.1), Mexico Plan A (4.4), and Canada Plan A (4.6) rates are applicable to customers whose total NTS billing exceeds \$10,000 per month.
- (B) International Plan B (4.2), Mexico Plan B (4.5), and Canada Plan B (4.7) rates are applicable to customers whose total NTS billing is equal to or less than \$10,000 per month.

ISSUED: August 3, 1992

EFFECTIVE: August 17, 1992

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES

4.1 International Plan - Wholesale

	COUNTRY					
COUNTRY	CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY		
AFGHANISTAN	93	1.3800	1.3800	1.3800	N	
ALBANIA	355	0.6555	0.6555	0.6555		
ALGERIA	213	0.5980	0.5980	0.5980		
AMERICAN SAMOA	684	0.3980	0.4732	0.3980	ļ	
ANDORRA	376	0.4732	0.4752	0.2760	-	
ANGOLA	244	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235	ļ	
ANGUILLA	809	0.4730	0.4730	0.4730		
ANGUILLA ANTIGUA & BARBUDA	809	0.4369	0.4369	0.4369		
	809 54		0.4369			
ARGENTINA ARMENIA	374	0.6160		0.6160		
	297	0.8165 0.4349	0.8165 0.4349	0.8165 0.4349		
ARUBA	297 247					
		1.1270	1.1270	1.1270		
AUSTRALIA	61	0.1595	0.1595	0.1595		
	43	0.2990	0.2990	0.2990	!	
AZERBAIJANI REPUBLIC	994	0.9430	0.9430	0.9430		
BAHAMAS	809	0.2080	0.2080	0.2080	ļ	
BAHRAIN	973	0.7257	0.7257	0.7257	ļ	
BANGLADESH	880	1.0580	1.0580	1.0580	ļ	
BARBADOS	809	0.4884	0.4884	0.4884	ļ	
BELARUS	375	0.5586	0.5586	0.5586	ļ	
BELGIUM	32	0.2128	0.2128	0.2128	ļ	
BELIZE	501	0.7130	0.7130	0.7130		
BENIN	229	0.7705	0.7705	0.7705	ļ	
BERMUDA	809	0.2305	0.2305	0.2305		
BHUTAN	975	1.0903	1.0903	1.0903		
BOLIVIA	591	0.7015	07015	0.7015		
BOSNIA & HERZEGOVINA	387	0.6383	0.6383	0.6383		
BOTSWANA	267	0.8625	0.8625	0.8625		
BRAZIL	55	0.4950	0.4950	0.4950		
BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS	809	0.2787	0.2787	0.2787		
BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	673	0.7820	0.7820	0.7820		
BULGARIA	359	0.5635	0.5635	0.5635		
BURKINA FASO	226	0.7820	0.7820	0.7820		
BURUNDI	257	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235		
CAMBODIA	855	1.1845	1.1845	1.1845		
CAMEROON	237	0.9775	0.9775	0.9775		
CANADA		0.1000	0.1000	0.1000		
CAPE VERDE ISLANDS	238	0.6634	0.6634	0.6634		
CAYMAN ISLANDS	809	0.3608	0.3608	0.3608		
CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	236	1.0120	1.0120	1.0120		
CHAD	235	1.2075	1.2075	1.2075		
CHILE	56	0.3740	0.3740	0.3740		
CHINA	86	0.7150	0.7150	0.7150		
COLOMBIA	57	0.5060	0.5060	0.5060		
CONGO, REPUBLIC	242	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235		
COOK ISLANDS	682	1.1270	1.1270	1.1270		
COSTA RICA	506	0.5865	0.5865	0.5865		
COTE' D' IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)	225	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235	Ν	

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.1 International Plan - Wholesale (Cont'd)

COUNTRY

	COUNTRY				
COUNTRY	CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY	
CROATIA	385	0.4888	0.4888	0.4888	N
CUBA	53	0.7935	0.7935	0.7935	
CYPRUS	357	0.5405	0.5405	0.5405	
CZECHOSLOVAKIA	42	0.3795	0.3795	0.3795	
DENMARK	45	0.2185	0.2185	0.2185	
DIEGO GARCIA	246	0.9890	0.9890	0.9890	
DJIBOUTI	253	0.9366	0.9366	0.9366	
DOMINICA	809	0.4730	0.4730	0.4730	-
	809	0.3135	0.3135	0.3135	
ECUADOR	593	0.6670	0.6670	0.6670	
EGYPT	20	0.7360	0.7360	0.7360	
EL SALVADOR	503	0.6095	0.6095	0.6095	-
EQUATORIAL GUINE		1.3570	1.3570	1.3570	
	240 291	1.1270	1.1270	1.1270	
ERITREA					
ESTONIA	372	0.4945	0.4945	0.4945	
ETHIOPIA	251	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235	!
FAEROE ISLANDS	298	0.3910	0.3910	0.3910	ļ
FALKLAND ISLANDS	500	0.9200	0.9200	0.9200	
FIJI ISLAND	679	1.0925	1.0925	1.0925	
FINLAND	358	0.2392	0.2392	02392	
FRANCE	33	0.1888	0.1888	0.1888	
FRENCH GUIANA	594	0.8050	0.8050	0.8050	
FRENCH POLYNESIA	689	0.6210	0.6210	0.6210	
GABONESE REPUBLIC	241	0.8625	0.8625	0.8625	
GAMBIA	220	0.6617	0.6617	0.6617	
GEORGIA	995	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235	
GERMANY	49	0.1680	0.1680	0.1680	
GHANA	233	0.7015	0.7015	0.7015	
GIBRALTAR	350	0.4715	0.4715	0.4715	
GREECE	30	0.3910	0.3910	0.3910	
GREENLAND	299	0.5750	0.5750	0.5750	
GRENADA	809	0.4730	0.4730	0.4730	
GUADALOUPE	590	0.4830	0.4830	0.4830	
GUAM	671	0.1753	0.1753	0.1753	
GUANTANAMO	53	0.6785	0.6785	0.6785	
GUATEMALA	502	0.6153	0.6153	0.6153	
GUINEA	224	0.8333	0.8333	0.8333	
GUINEA-BISSAU	245	1.2420	1.2420	1.2420	
GUYANA	592	0.8395	0.8395	0.8395	
HAITI	509	0.6440	0.6440	0.6440	
HONDURAS	504	0.6325	0.6325	0.6325	
HONG KONG	852	0.3080	0.3080	0.3080	
HUNGARY	36	0.3738	0.3738	0.3738	
ICELAND	354	0.3194	0.3194	0.3194	
INDIA	91	0.6490	0.6490	0.6490	
INDONESIA	62	0.7165	0.7165	0.7165	Í
IRAN	98	0.9775	0.9775	0.0775	Í
IRAQ	964	1.0580	1.0580	1.0580	Ň

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.1 International Plan - Wholesale (Cont'd)

COUNTRY

COUNTRY						
COUNTRY	CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY		
	050	0.0470	0.0470	0.0470		
IRELAND	353	0.2470	0.2470	0.2470	N	
ISRAEL	972	0.6153	0.6153	0.6153		
ITALY	39	0.3105	0.3105	0.3105	ļ	
JAMAICA	809	0.5060	0.5060	0.5060		
JAPAN & OKINAWA	81	0.2570	0.2570	0.2570		
JORDAN	962	0.8136	0.8136	0.8136		
KAZAKHSTAN	7	0.5520	0.5520	0.5520		
KENYA	254	0.7130	0.7130	0.7130		
KIRIBATI	686	0.8625	0.8625	0.8625		
KOREA SOUTH	82	0.5384	0.5384	0.5384		
KUWAIT	965	0.7935	0.7935	0.7935		
LAOS	856	1.2075	1.2075	1.2075		
LATVIA	371	0.4600	0.4600	0.4600		
LEBANON	961	0.8625	0.8625	0.8625		
LESOTHO	266	0.8945	0.8945	0.8945		
LIBERIA	231	0.5405	0.5405	0.5405		
LIBYA	218	0.6555	0.6555	0.6555		
LITHUANIA	370	0.7015	0.7015	0.7015	Í	
LUXEMBOURG	352	0.2760	0.2760	0.2760	i	
MACAO	853	0.6733	0.6733	0.6733	i	
MACEDONIA	389	0.6210	0.6210	0.6210	i	
MADAGASCAR	261	1.2650	1.2650	1.2650	i	
MALAWI	265	0.7015	0.7015	0.7015	i	
MALAYSIA	60	0.5060	0.5060	0.5060	i	
MALDIVES	960	0.9315	0.9315	0.9315	i	
MALI REPUBLIC	223	1.1500	1.1500	1.1500	i	
MALTA	356	0.5290	0.5290	0.5290	i	
MARSHALL ISLANDS	692	0.2773	0.2773	0.2773	i	
MARTINIQUE/FRENCH ANTILLES	596	0.6670	0.6670	0.6670	i	
MAURITANIA	222	1.0388	1.0388	1.0388	i	
MAURITIUS	230	1.1861	1.1861	1.1861	i	
MAYOTTE ISLANDS	269	1.4660	1.4660	1.4660	i	
MICRONESIA	691	0.7562	0.7562	0.7562	i	
MOLDOVA	373	0.7820	0.7820	0.7820	i	
MONACO	377	0.2645	0.2645	0.2645	i	
MONGOLIA	976	1.1385	1.1385	1.1385	i	
MONTSERRAT	809	0.4840	0.4840	0.4840	i	
MOROCCO	212	0.5348	0.5348	0.5348		
MOZAMBIQUE	258	0.7705	0.7705	0.7705		
MYANMAR	95	1.3800	1.3800	1.3800		
NAMIBIA	264	0.8727	0.8727	0.8727		
NAURU	674	1.1270	1.1270	1.1270		
NEPAL	977	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235		
NETHERLANDS	31	0.1955	0.1955	0.1955		
NETHERLANDS ANTILLES	599	0.3966	0.3966	0.3966		
NEVIS ISLAND	809	0.5060	0.5060	0.5060		
NEW CALEDONIA	687	1.0120	1.0120	1.0120		
NEW ZEALAND	64	0.2128	0.2128	0.2128	I N	
	04	0.2120	0.2120	0.2120	IN	

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.1 International Plan - Wholesale (Cont'd)

	COUNTRY			ECONOMY	
COUNTRY	CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT		
NICARAGUA	505	0.7820	0.7820	0.7820	Ν
NIGER REPUBLIC	227	0.9578	0.9578	0.9578	1
NIGERIA	234	0.6670	0.6670	0.6670	i
NIUE ISLAND	683	1.2420	1.2420	1.2420	i
NORTH MARIANA ISLAND	670	0.7231	0.7231	0.7231	i
NORWAY	47	0.2016	0.2016	0.2016	i
OCEAN ATLANT E	871	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	i
OCEAN ATLANT W	874	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	i
OCEAN INDIAN	873	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	i
OCEAN PACIFIC	872	10.0000	10.0000	10.0000	i
OMAN	968	0.8970	0.8970	0.8970	Í
PAKISTAN	92	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235	
PALAU	680	0.9583	0.9583	0.9583	
PANAMA	507	0.6440	0.6440	0.6440	
PAPUA NEW GUINEA	675	0.7590	0.7590	0.7590	
PARAGUAY	595	0.7590	0.7590	0.7590	
PERU	51	0.7015	0.7015	0.7015	
PHILIPPINES	63	0.6325	0.6325	0.6325	
POLAND	48	0.4025	0.4025	0.4025	
PORTUGAL	351	0.3887	0.3887	0.3887	
QATAR	974	0.8855	0.8855	0.8855	
REUNION ISLAND	262	1.1960	1.1960	1.1960	
ROMANIA	40	0.5635	0.5635	0.5635	
RUSSIA	7	0.5520	0.5520	0.5520	
RWANDA	250	0.9775	0.9775	0.9775	
SAN MARINO	378	0.4600	0.4600	0.4600	
SAO TOME	239	1.0465	1.0465	1.0465	
SAUDI ARABIA	966	0.8280	0.8280	0.8280	ļ
SENEGAL	221	1.1155	1.1155	1.1155	ļ
SEYCHELLES	248	1.4350	1.4350	1.4350	ļ
SIERRA LEONE	232	0.9200	0.9200	0.9200	ļ
SINGAPORE	65	0.2185	0.2185	0.2185	ļ
SLOVENIA	386	0.4982	0.4982	0.4982	
SOLOMON ISLANDS	677	0.8625	0.8625	0.8625	
SOUTH AFRICA	27	0.4730	0.4730	0.4730	
SPAIN SPLLANKA	34 94	0.3450	0.3450	0.3450	
		0.8970	0.8970	0.8970	
ST. HELENA ST. KITTS	290 809	0.9315 0.6722	0.9315 0.6722	0.9315 0.6722	ļ
ST. LUCIA	809	0.5069	0.5069	0.5069	1
ST. PIERRE & MIQUELON	508	0.3220	0.3220	0.3220	I
ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES	809	0.6135	0.6135	0.6135	1
ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES	249	0.7935	0.7935	0.7935	
SURINAME	249 597	0.8625	0.8625	0.8625	
SWAZILAND	268	0.6670	0.6670	0.6670	
SWEDEN	46	0.1323	0.1323	0.1323	
SWITZERLAND	41	0.1980	0.1980	0.1980	1
SYRIA	963	1.0580	1.0580	1.0580	N N
• • • • • •	000	1.0000	1.0000	1.0000	

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.1 International Plan - Wholesale (Cont'd)

COUNTRY	COUNTRY CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY	
	222	0.4045	0.4045	0.4045	
TAIWAN	886	0.4015	0.4015	0.4015	N
TANZANIA	255	0.9651	0.9651	0.9651	ļ
THAILAND	66	0.7245	0.7245	0.7245	ļ
TOGO	228	0.8970	0.8970	0.8970	ļ
TONGA ISLANDS	676	1.1385	1.1385	1.1385	ļ
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	809	0.4840	0.4840	0.4840	l
TUNISIA	216	0.6325	0.6325	0.6325	l
TURKEY	90	0.5750	0.5750	0.5750	ļ
TURKMENISTAN	7	0.5520	0.5520	0.5520	
TURKS & CAICOS ISLANDS	809	0.4785	0.4785	0.4785	
TUVALU	688	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235	
UGANDA	256	0.7820	0.7820	0.7820	
UKRAINE	380	0.6095	0.6095	0.6095	
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	971	0.5235	0.5235	0.5235	
UNITED KINGDOM	44	0.1139	0.1139	0.1139	
URUGUAY	598	0.8395	0.8395	0.8395	
USSR	7	0.5520	0.5520	0.5520	
UZBEKISTAN	7	0.5520	0.5520	0.5520	
VANUATU	678	1.0235	1.0235	1.0235	
VATICAN CITY	379	0.3105	0.3105	0.3105	}
VENEZUELA	58	0.3220	0.3220	0.3220	
VIETNAM	84	0.8855	0.8855	0.8855	
WALLIS & FUTU	681	0.3220	0.3220	0.3220	
WESTERN SAMOA	685	0.9085	0.9085	0.9085	
YEMEN ARAB REPUBLIC	967	0.7130	0.7130	0.7130	
YUGOSLAVIA	381	0.5118	0.5118	0.5118	l I
ZAIRE	243	0.7360	0.7360	0.7360	Í
ZAMBIA	260	0.7590	0.7590	0.7590	Í
ZIMBABWE	263	0.5454	0.5454	0.5454	Ň

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES

4.2 International Plan - Retail

COUNTRY	COUNTRY CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY	
AFGHANISTAN	93	1.6200	1.6200	1.6200	N
ALBANIA	355	0.7695	0.7695	0.7695	
ALGERIA	213	0.7020	0.7020	0.7035	
AMERICAN SAMOA	684	0.5555	0.5555	0.5555	ł
ANDORRA	376	0.3240	0.3240	0.3240	
ANGOLA	244	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	ł
ANGUILLA	809	0.5805	0.5805	0.5805	
ANGULLA ANTIGUA & BARBUDA	809	0.5362	0.5362	0.5362	
ARGENTINA	54	0.7560	0.7560	0.7560	
ARMENIA	374	0.9585	0.9585	0.9585	
ARUBA	297	0.5106	0.5106	0.5106	ł
ASCENSION ISLAND	247	1.3230	1.3230	1.3230	
AUSTRALIA	61	0.1958	0.1958	0.1958	1
AUSTRALIA	43	0.3510	0.3510	0.3510	
AZERBAIJANI REPUBLIC	43 994	1.1070	1.1070	1.1070	-
BAHAMAS	809	0.2553	0.2553	0.2553	
BAHRAIN	973	0.8519	0.2555	0.8519	-
BANGLADESH	880	1.2420	1.2420	1.2420	-
BARBADOS	809	0.5994	0.5994	0.5994	-
BELARUS	375	0.6557	0.6557	0.6557	-
BELGIUM	32	0.2498	0.2498	0.2498	-
BELIZE	501	0.2498	0.2498	0.2498	1
BELIZE BENIN	229	0.9045	0.8370	0.8370	1
BERMUDA	809	0.9045	0.9045	0.9045	ļ
BHUTAN	975	1.2799	1.2799	1.2799	1
BOLIVIA	591	0.8235	0.8235	0.8235	-
BOSNIA & HERZEGOVINA	387	0.7493	0.7493	0.7493	1
BOSNIA & HERZEGOVINA BOTSWANA	267	1.0125	1.0125	1.0125	1
BRAZIL	55	0.6075	0.6075	0.6075	
BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS	809	0.3421	0.3421	0.3421	1
BRUNEI DARUSSALAM	673	0.9180	0.9180	0.9180	
BULGARIA	359	0.6615	0.6615	0.6615	1
BURKINA FASO	226	0.9180	0.9180	0.9180	1
BURUNDI	257	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	ł
CAMBODIA	855	1.3905	1.3905	1.3905	
CAMEROON	237	1.1475	1.1475	1.1475	
CANADA	201	0.2000	0.2000	0.2000	
CAPE VERDE ISLANDS	238	0.7788	0.2000	0.7788	
CAYMAN ISLANDS	809	0.4428	0.4428	0.4428	
CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC	236	1.1880	1.1880	1.1880	
CHAD	235	1.4175	1.4175	1.4175	
CHILE	56	0.4590	0.4590	0.4590	
CHINA	86	0.8775	0.4350	0.4390	
COLOMBIA	57	0.5940	0.5940	0.5940	
CONGO, REPUBLIC	242	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	
COOK ISLANDS	682	1.3230	1.3230	1.3230	
COSTA RICA	506	0.6885	0.6885	0.6885	
COTE' D' IVOIRE (IVORY COAST)	225	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	N N
	220	1.2010	1.2010	1.2010	

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.2 International Plan - Retail (Cont'd)

COUNTRY

	COUNTRY				
COUNTRY	CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY	
CROATIA	385	0.5738	0.5738	0.5738	N
CUBA	53	0.9315	0.9315	0.9315	
CYPRUS	357	0.6345	0.6345	0.6345	
CZECHOSLOVAKIA	42	0.4455	0.4455	0.4455	
DENMARK	45	0.2565	0.2565	0.2565	
DIEGO GARCIA	246	1.1610	1.1610	1.1610	
DJIBOUTI	253	1.0994	1.0994	1.0994	
DOMINICA	809	0.5805	0.5805	0.5805	
	809	0.3848	0.3848	0.3848	ł
ECUADOR	593	0.7830	0.7830	0.7830	
EGYPT	20	0.8640	0.8640	0.8640	
EL SALVADOR	503	0.7155	0.7155	0.7155	
	240	1.5930	1.5930	1.5930	-
ERITREA	240	1.3230	1.3230	1.3230	
ESTONIA	372	0.5805	0.5805	0.5805	-
ETHIOPIA	251	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	-
	298	0.4590	0.4590	0.4590	1
FAEROE ISLANDS	298 500				
FALKLAND ISLANDS	679	1.0800 1.2825	1.0800 1.2825	1.0800 1.2825	
FINLAND	358 33	0.2808 0.2217	0.2808	0.2808	
FRANCE			0.2217	0.2217	
FRENCH GUIANA	594	0.9450	0.9450	0.9450	!
FRENCH POLYNESIA	689	0.7290	0.7290	0.7290	
GABONESE REPUBLIC	241	1.0125	1.0125	1.0125	!
GAMBIA	220	0.7768	0.7768	0.7768	
GEORGIA	995	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	ļ
GERMANY	49	0.1890	0.1890	0.1890	ļ
GHANA	233	0.8235	0.8235	0.8235	
GIBRALTAR	350	0.5535	0.5535	0.5535	!
GREECE	30	0.4590	0.4590	0.4590	ļ
GREENLAND	299	0.6750	0.6750	0.6750	!
GRENADA	809	0.5805	0.5805	0.5805	!
GUADALOUPE	590	0.5670	0.5670	0.5670	ļ
GUAM	671	0.2057	0.2057	0.2057	ļ
GUANTANAMO	53	0.7965	0.7965	0.7965	
GUATEMALA	502	0.7223	0.7223	0.7223	ļ
GUINEA	224	0.9782	0.9782	0.9782	!
GUINEA-BISSAU	245	1.4580	1.4580	1.4580	ļ
GUYANA	592	0.9855	0.9855	0.9855	ļ
HAITI	509	0.7560	0.7560	0.7560	
HONDURAS	504	0.7425	0.7425	0.7425	
HONG KONG	852	0.3780	0.3780	0.3780	
HUNGARY	36	0.4388	0.4388	0.4388	
	354	0.3749	0.3749	0.3749	
INDIA	91	0.7965	0.7965	0.7965	
INDONESIA	62	0.8411	0.8411	0.8411	ļ
IRAN	98	1.1475	1.1475	1.1475	
IRAQ	964	1.2420	1.2420	1.2420	N

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.2 International Plan - Retail (Cont'd)

COUNTRY

COUNTRY						
COUNTRY	CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY		
	252	0.0000	0.0000	0.0000	NI	
IRELAND	353	0.2900	0.2900	0.2900	N	
ISRAEL	972	0.7223	0.7223	0.7223	!	
ITALY	39	0.3645	0.3645	0.3645		
JAMAICA	809	0.6210	0.6210	0.6210	ļ	
JAPAN & OKINAWA	81	0.3017	0.3017	0.3017		
JORDAN	962	0.9551	0.9551	0.9551		
KAZAKHSTAN	7	0.6480	0.6480	0.6480		
KENYA	254	0.8370	0.8370	0.8370	ļ	
KIRIBATI	686	1.0125	1.0125	1.0125	ļ	
KOREA SOUTH	82	0.6321	0.6321	0.6321	ļ	
KUWAIT	965	0.9315	0.9315	0.9315		
LAOS	856	1.4175	1.4175	1.4175		
LATVIA	371	0.5400	0.5400	0.5400		
LEBANON	961	1.0125	1.0125	1.0125		
LESOTHO	266	1.0500	1.0500	1.0500		
LIBERIA	231	0.6345	0.6345	0.6345		
LIBYA	218	0.7695	0.7695	0.7695		
LITHUANIA	370	0.8235	0.8235	0.8235		
LUXEMBOURG	352	0.3240	0.3240	0.3240		
MACAO	853	0.7904	0.7904	0.7904		
MACEDONIA	389	0.7290	0.7290	0.7290		
MADAGASCAR	261	1.4850	1.4850	1.4850		
MALAWI	265	0.8235	0.8235	0.8235	1	
MALAYSIA	60	0.5940	0.5940	0.5940		
MALDIVES	960	1.0935	1.0935	1.0935		
MALI REPUBLIC	223	1.3500	1.3500	1.3500		
MALTA	356	0.6210	0.6210	0.6210	1	
MARSHALL ISLANDS	692	0.3255	0.3255	0.3255	Í	
MARTINIQUE/FRENCH ANTILLES	596	0.7830	0.7830	0.7830	Í	
MAURITANIA	222	1.2195	1.2195	1.2195		
MAURITIUS	230	1.3924	1.3924	1.3924		
MAYOTTE ISLANDS	269	1.7210	1.7210	1.7210		
MICRONESIA	691	0.8878	0.8878	0.8878	Í	
MOLDOVA	373	0.9180	0.9180	0.9180	Í	
MONACO	377	0.3105	0.3105	0.3105	Í	
MONGOLIA	976	1.3365	1.3365	1.3365	Í	
MONTSERRAT	809	0.5940	0.5940	0.5940	Í	
MOROCCO	212	0.6278	0.6278	0.6278	Í	
MOZAMBIQUE	258	0.9045	0.9045	0.9045	i	
MYANMAR	95	1.6200	1.6200	1.6200	i	
NAMIBIA	264	1.0245	1.0245	1.0245	i	
NAURU	674	1.3230	1.3230	1.3230	i	
NEPAL	977	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	i	
NETHERLANDS	31	0.2295	0.2295	0.2295	i	
NETHERLANDS ANTILLES	599	0.4656	0.4656	0.4656	i	
NEVIS ISLAND	809	0.5940	0.5940	0.5940	i	
NEW CALEDONIA	687	1.1880	1.1880	1.1880	i	
NEW ZEALAND	64	0.2498	0.2498	0.2498	Ń	

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.2 International Plan - Retail (Cont'd)

COUNTRY

COUNTRY					
COUNTRY	CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY	
NICARAGUA	505	0.9180	0.9180	0.9180	Ν
NIGER REPUBLIC	227	1.1244	1.1244	1.1244	1
NIGERIA	234	0.7830	0.7830	0.7830	i
NIUE ISLAND	683	1.4580	1.4580	1.4580	ł
NORTH MARIANA ISLAND	670	0.8489	0.8489	0.8489	ł
NORWAY	47	0.2367	0.2367	0.2367	ł
OCEAN ATLANT E	871	12.0000	12.0000	12.0000	
OCEAN ATLANT W	874	12.0000	12.0000	12.0000	
OCEAN INDIAN	873	12.0000	12.0000	12.0000	
OCEAN PACIFIC	872	12.0000	12.0000	12.0000	
OMAN	968	1.0530	1.0530	1.0530	
PAKISTAN	92	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	1
PALAU	680	1.1250	1.1250	1.1250	1
PALAO PANAMA	507	0.7560	0.7560	0.7560	ļ
PANAMA PAPUA NEW GUINEA	675	0.8910	0.8910	0.7500	1
					1
PARAGUAY	595	0.8910	0.8910	0.8910	1
PERU	51	0.8235	0.8235	0.8235	ļ
PHILIPPINES	63	0.7425	0.7425	0.7425	ļ
POLAND	48	0.4725	0.4725	0.4725	ļ
PORTUGAL	351	0.4563	0.4563	0.4563	ļ
QATAR	974	1.0395	1.0395	1.0395	ļ
REUNION ISLAND	262	1.4040	1.4040	1.4040	l
ROMANIA	40	0.6615	0.6615	0.6615	ļ
RUSSIA	7	0.6480	0.6480	0.6480	
RWANDA	250	1.1475	1.1475	1.1475	ļ
SAN MARINO	378	0.5400	0.5400	0.5400	I
SAO TOME	239	1.2285	1.2285	1.2285	
SAUDI ARABIA	966	0.9720	0.9720	0.9720	
SENEGAL	221	1.3095	1.3095	1.3095	
SEYCHELLES	248	1.6845	1.6845	1.6845	
SIERRA LEONE	232	1.0800	1.0800	1.0800	
SINGAPORE	65	0.2565	0.2565	0.2565	
SLOVENIA	386	0.5848	0.5848	0.5848	
SOLOMON ISLANDS	677	1.0125	1.0125	1.0125	
SOUTH AFRICA	27	0.5805	0.5805	0.5805	
SPAIN	34	0.4050	0.4050	0.4050	
SRI LANKA	94	1.0530	1.0530	1.0530	
ST. HELENA	290	1.0935	1.0935	1.0935	1
ST. KITTS	809	0.8250	0.8250	0.8250	1
ST. LUCIA	809	0.6221	0.6221	0.6221	1
ST. PIERRE & MIQUELON	508	0.3780	0.3780	0.3780	i
ST. VINCENT & THE GRENADINES	809	0.7202	0.7202	0.7202	ĺ
SUDAN	249	0.9315	0.9315	0.9315	i
SURINAME	597	1.0125	1.0125	1.0125	i
SWAZILAND	268	0.7830	0.7830	0.7830	i
SWEDEN	46	0.1553	0.1553	0.1553	i
SWITZERLAND	41	0.2430	0.2430	0.2430	Ń
SYRIA	963	1.2420	1.2420	1.2420	

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

Issued by:

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.2 International Plan - Retail (Cont'd)

COUNTRY	COUNTRY CODE	STANDARD	DISCOUNT	ECONOMY	
	000	0.4000	0.4000	0.4000	N
TAIWAN	886	0.4928	0.4928	0.4928	N
	255	1.1329	1.1329	1.1329	!
THAILAND	66	0.8505	0.8505	0.8505	!
TOGO	228	1.0530	1.0530	1.0530	!
TONGA ISLANDS	676	1.3365	1.3365	1.3365	!
TRINIDAD & TOBAGO	809	0.5940	9.5940	0.5940	
TUNISIA	216	0.7425	0.7425	0.7425	
TURKEY	90	0.6750	0.6750	0.6750	
TURKMENISTAN	7	0.6480	0.6480	0.6480	
TURKS & CAICOS ISLANDS	809	0.5873	0.5873	0.5873	
TUVALU	688	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	
UGANDA	256	0.9180	0.9180	0.9180	
UKRAINE	380	0.7155	0.7155	0.7155	
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES	971	0.6145	0.6145	0.6145	
UNITED KINGDOM	44	0.1337	0.1337	0.1337	
URUGUAY	598	0.9855	0.9855	0.9855	
USSR	7	0.6480	0.6480	0.6480	
UZBEKISTAN	7	0.6480	0.6480	0.6480	
VANUATU	678	1.2015	1.2015	1.2015	
VATICAN CITY	379	0.3645	0.3645	0.3645	
VENEZUELA	58	0.3780	0.3780	0.3780	
VIETNAM	84	1.0395	1.0395	1.0395	
WALLIS & FUTU	681	0.3780	0.3780	0.3780	1
WESTERN SAMOA	685	1.0665	1.0665	1.0665	
YEMEN ARAB REPUBLIC	967	0.8370	0.8370	0.8370	1
YUGOSLAVIA	381	0.6008	0.6008	0.6008	1
ZAIRE	243	0.8640	0.8640	0.8640	1
ZAMBIA	260	0.8910	0.8910	0.8910	Í
ZIMBABWE	263	0.6403	0.6403	0.6403	Ň

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.3 <u>Time of Day Schedules</u>

TIME	STANDARD		DISCOUNT		ECONOMY	
CODE	START	END	START	END	START	END
А	06:00 AM	11:59 AM	12:00 PM	04:59 PM	05:00 PM	05:59 AM
В	07:00 AM	04:59 PM	05:00 PM	12:59 AM	01:00 AM	06:59 AM
С	07:00 AM	12:59 PM	01:00 PM	05:59 PM	06:00 PM	06:59 AM
D	08:00 AM	04:59 PM	12:00 AM	07:59 AM	05:00 PM	11:59 PM
Е	08:00 AM	04:59 PM	05:00 PM	10:59 PM	11:00 PM	07:59 AM
F	08:00 AM	05:59 PM	06:00 PM	11:59 PM	12:00 AM	07:59 AM
G	08:00 AM	02:59 PM	09:00 PM	07:59 AM	03:00 PM	08:59 PM
Н	01:00 PM	01:59 AM	07:00 AM	12:59 PM	02:00 AM	06:59 AM
I	01:00 PM	07:59 PM	07:00 AM	12:59 PM	08:00 PM	06:59 AM
J	02:00 PM	07:59 PM	08:00 PM	02:59 AM	03:00 AM	01:59 PM
К	04:00 PM	09:59 PM	07:00 AM	03:59 PM	10:00 PM	06:59 AM
L	04:00 PM	11:59 PM	07:00 AM	03:59 PM	12:00 AM	06:59 AM
М	05:00 PM	01:59 AM	02:00 AM	10:59 AM	11:00 AM	04:59 PM
Ν	05:00 PM	10:59 PM	08:00 AM	04:59 PM	11:00 PM	07:59 AM
0	05:00 PM	01:59 AM	09:00 AM	04:59 PM	02:00 AM	08:59 AM
Р	05:00 PM	10:59 PM	10:00 AM	04:59 PM	11:00 PM	09:59 AM
Q	06:00 PM	12:59 AM	01:00 AM	10:59 AM	11:00 AM	05:59 PM
R	07:00 AM	12:59 PM	01:00 PM	11:59 PM	12:00 AM	06:59 AM
S	06:00 AM	05:59 PM			06:00 PM	05:59 AM

ISSUED: July 6, 1992

EFFECTIVE: July 20, 1992

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.4 <u>Mexico Plan - Wholesale</u>

BANDS	STANDARD	ECONOMY		N
1 2 3 4 5 6 7	0.1650 0.1950 0.3050 0.3750 0.4250 0.4850 0.5000	0.1350 0.1650 0.2200 0.2900 0.3450 0.4500 0.4800		
	0.5750	0.5000		N N
TIME PERIODS):			IN
Standard	7AM - 7PM (Monday through Friday) 5PM - 12 AM (Sunday)			N
Economy	7PM - 7AM (Monday through Friday) 12AM - 5PM (Sunday) All Hours (Saturday)			
Notes:	 Dallas, Lubbock or Amarillo. Rates include both U.S. and Mexico portions of the call. Billing is in full minute increments. 			 N

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.5 <u>Mexico Plan - Retail</u>

BANDS	STANDARD	ECONOMY		N
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	0.2300 0.2700 0.4500 0.5100 0.6000 0.7000 0.7400 0.8000	0.2000 0.2200 0.3200 0.4100 0.4700 0.5500 0.6400 0.7000		
TIME PERIODS	:			N
Standard 7AM - 7PM (Monday through Friday) 5PM - 12 AM (Sunday)			riday)	N
Economy	7PM - 7AM (Monday through Friday) 12AM - 5PM (Sunday) All Hours (Saturday)			
Notes:	 Dallas, Lubbock or Amarillo. Rates include both U.S. and Mexico portions of the call. Billing is in full minute increments. 			 N

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.6

D D | | D | D

Ď

D I

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

4. SERVICE OFFERINGS AND RATES (Cont'd)

4.7

D D | | D | D

Ď

D I

ISSUED: March 31, 1997

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997